
From: Houston Scarborough
To: Jake Ferenz
Subject: FW: Twin Wells (C-147 Form)
Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 8:27:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Steve received, and acknowledged, the form you provided me with last week. I wasn’t sure if you
needed to save our correspondence as part of the filing materials.
 
HS
 

From: Steven McCutcheon <stevenm@mhatllc.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 7:18 PM
To: Houston Scarborough <Houston.Scarborough@h2obridge.com>
Subject: Re: Twin Wells (C-147 Form)
 
[EXTERNAL]
Houston
looks good to me let me know if you need me to do anything 
thank you 
Steven 
 
On Mon, May 8, 2023 at 8:17 AM Houston Scarborough <Houston.Scarborough@h2obridge.com>
wrote:

Mr. McCutcheon,
 
As part of the NMOCD recycle permit submission process, we are to provide the attached C-147
Form to the landowner. I don’t think this has been provided to you yet and nothing is required of
you for this form. It is my understanding that this is a formality required of us. Please reach out
with any questions, and have a great week.
 
 

Houston Scarborough
Manager, Commercial | WaterBridge Operating LLC
303 Wall St., Ste. 700, Midland, Texas 79701
C:432.528.3135
houston.scarborough@h2obridge.com | www.h2obridge.com
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WATERBRIDGE





District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  216180

CONDITIONS
Operator:

WaterBridge Stateline LLC
5555 San Felipe
Houston, TX 77056

OGRID:

330129
Action Number:

216180
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas None 5/11/2023


